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dJune 12, 1990

Mr. Roger Anderson

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
State Land Office Bldg.

310 Old Santa Fe Trail

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Subject: Permit to Discharge Hydrostatic Test Water from Used Pipe Into a Lined Pit
Located at NE/4, Sec. 33, T25S, R15W, Grant County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Anderson:

El Paso Natural Gas Company (EPNG) plans to conduct a hydrostatic test of its 1004
line in the Deming area. EPNG proposes to dispose of approximately 220,000 gallons of test
water from this pipeline into a lined pit located at NE/4, Sec. 33, T25S, R15W, Grant County,
New Mexico.

EPNG is seeking NMOCD approval to discharge of the test water in the previously
mentioned manner. Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free
to contact me at 915/541-2323.

Sincerely,

Philig L. Baca, P.E.
Sr. Compliance Engineer
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